AmenGas

CARBON DIOXIDE DIVISION
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5¢b - 31982 August 30, 1982

Mr. Roy E. Johnson

State of New Mexico

Energy and Mineral Department
P. O. Box 2088

Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Libby #4
I-16-20N-31E
Harding County, N. M.

Dear Mr. Johnson,
Attached, please find the electric log requested in your
letter of August 2, 1982. I apologize for the delay and
hope this has not inconvenienced you very much. Thank you
for your patience.

Very truly yours,

A7 Yl

Richard M. Kuckelman
Production Manager

RMK/dp

Enclosure

400 South Lipan Unit #2, Denver, CO 80223 [ 303-777-5471



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING

SOvERNOR STATE LAND OFFIGE BOILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
August 2 , ] 982 (505) 827-2434
o Qﬁ'ﬁﬁ'ﬁ Cih
R
AMERIGAS SEp = 31982 z%
P.0. Box 37 ;i
Solano, NM 87746 L

ATTN: John Smith

RE: Libby #4
[-16-20N-31E
Harding County, NM

Dear John:

This letter is to inform you that Amerigas is delinquent in filing an
electric log on the above-mentioned well.

Your assistance in helping us update our files would be greatly appre-
ciated. If we can be of any further assistance, please contact this

office.
Sincerely,
o :
Roy 'E. dJohnson
Petroleum Geologist
REJ/dp

QWIPPED to Dallas 8/4/82 - Attention Tom Bailey & Dick Kuckelman

Orig? to Dick Kuckelman 3/6/82
Copy to A. Hayoz, Sr.



